
 
 

Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central 
Washington 

 
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 

 
Confluence Technology Center 

285 Technology Center Way, Wenatchee WA 
Methow & Teanaway River Rooms 

or 
Zoom Virtual Conference Room Option 

 

Meeting Agenda 
January 24th, 2023 

9:00 am 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
*Note: When the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority meeting is called to order, the 
Port of Chelan County and Port of Douglas County meetings are simultaneously called to 
order. 

 

II. INTRODUCTIONS 

 

III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 

• CDRPA:  Approval of January 10th, 2023 Meeting Minutes and December 2022 

Commission Calendar.  

 

VI. PRESENTATIONS 

• Matt Cade – Greater Leavenworth Museum  

• Small Business Development Center – 4th Quarter Update and Success 

Story  

 

VII. CDRPA ACTION ITEMS 

(1)    2023 Partners in Economic Development – Funding Request – Cashmere 

Chamber of Commerce 

(2)    Authorization to Solicit Request for Qualifications – Regional Sports Complex 

Feasibility Study  

 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

IX. SUGGESTED BREAK: 10 MINUTES (APPROXIMATELY 10:30AM) 

 

 



X. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (Board may act on any items listed)  

 (3)    The Trades District – Initial Design Concepts  

 (4)    City of Mansfield Meeting Recap  

 (5)  12/31/2022 Cash Carryforward Balance  

 (6)  Investment Report “Revised Format”  

 (7)  City of Cashmere Land Sale Update  

 (8)  Space Planning – Relocation of Regional Port Office to the CTC 

 

  

XI. MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS 

• CEO 

• Director of Finance & Administration 

• Director of Airports 

• Director of Economic & Business Development 

• Public Works & Capital Projects Manager 

• Property & Maintenance Manager 

• CTC Manager 

 

XII. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

XIII. REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

 

XIV. ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

 

XV. EXECUTIVE SESSION: An Executive Session may be called during the meeting.  The 

purpose must be announced and is limited by RCW 42.30.110.  Examples include: (1) to 
discuss with legal counsel litigation, potential litigation and/or legal risks (RCW 

42.30.110(1)(i)); (2) to consider the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when 

public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price 
(RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)); and (3) to consider the minimum price at which real estate will be 
offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a 
likelihood of decreased price (final action selling or leasing public property shall be taken in a 
meeting open to the public)(RCW 42.30.110(1)(c)); and (4) to evaluate the qualifications of 
an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee(RCW 

42.30.110(1)(g) 

 
 

XVI.      ADJOURN 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  The agenda is tentative only. The Board of Directors may add, delete, or 
postpone items and may take action on any item not on the agenda (This does not apply 
during a Special Meeting). The Directors may also move agenda items during the meeting. If 
you wish to address the Regional Port Authority on a non-agenda or an agenda item, please 
raise your hand to be recognized by the President.  When you have been recognized, give 
your name and address before your comments. The Board of Directors are committed to 
maintaining a meeting atmosphere of mutual respect and speakers are encouraged to honor 
this principal. 

 

The Port Authority office is ADA compliant. Please contact the Administrative Office at 509-
884-4700 at least three (3) days in advance if you need any language, hearing or physical 
accommodation.  



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes January 10th, 2023 Page 1 of 8 

 
  

                   

 
           Board of Directors 

 Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
   Meeting Minutes 

  January 10th, 2023 

9:00 am 
 
       

          Present: 
   

Directors: 
Donn Etherington, Director 
Jim Huffman, Director 
JC Baldwin, Director  

   

W. Alan Loebsack, Director 
Mark Spurgeon, Director  
Richard DeRock, Director  

Staff: 
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer 
Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin. 
Ron Criddlebaugh, Director of Econ. Dev.  
Trent Moyers, Director of Airports 
Craig Larsen, Bus. Dev. Mngr.  
Stacie de Mestre, Capital Projects Mngr.  
Ron Russ, Property & Maintenance Mngr. 
Tricia Degnan, CTC Manager (Zoom) 
   

 
 
Sarah Deenik, Comm. Specialist (Zoom) 
Julie Avis, Acct. Specialist (Zoom) 
Lorena Amador, Acct. Specialist (Zoom) 
Brooke Lammert, Executive Assistant  
Laura Camarillo-Reyes, Admin Asst. (Zoom) 
Colby Goodrich, FBO Manager (Zoom)  

 
Legal Counsel:   
Quentin Batjer, Davis Arneil Law Firm, LLP 
Peter Fraley, Ogden Murphy Wallace P.L.L.C.    
   

Guests:  
 

Jason Taylor, KPQ (Zoom) 
Kalie Worthen, Wenatchee World (Zoom) 
David Marten, Elevate (Zoom) 
Don Flick (Zoom)  
Erik Howe, RH2 
Adam Neff, RH2  

 

Steve Croci, City of Cashmere   
Randy Asplund 
Chris Mansfield, Ardurra  
Lawrence Dillon, Chelan County  
Mark Sele, Chelan County  

   

   

   

 

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Board Meeting was called to order at 9:00 

a.m.

 

Introductions were made. 

 

Conflicts of Interest: None 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS – An opportunity for public comment was provided; however, no public 

comments were received.  

 

 

 

 

 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes January 10th, 2023 Page 2 of 8 

 

CDRPA ELECTION OF OFFICERS: Kuntz reviewed the previously approved rotation schedule for 

Board of Director Officers. The following action was taken:  

 
Motion No.  01-01-23 CDRPA 
Moved by:    W. Alan Loebsack 
Seconded by:  Richard DeRock 

To nominate the Board of Directors Officer Positions for 2023 as follows: 
Director Spurgeon President; Director Etherington Vice President; 
Director Huffman Secretary; and Director DeRock Treasurer.  

     
       Motion Passed 6-0 
 

CDRPA CONSENT AGENDA 

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda consisting of December 13th, 2022, 

Meeting Minutes, December 13th, 2022, Tri-Commission Special Meeting Minutes, CDRPA 

Resolution No. 2023-01 Voiding Check #10801, November 2022 Commission Calendar and Check 

Register Pages #2022-48 through #2022-51, including Electronic Transfers was presented.  
 

Motion No.  01-02-23 CDRPA 
Moved by:    JC Baldwin 

Seconded by:  Richard DeRock 
To approve the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda 
consisting of Minutes from the December 13th, 2022 Meeting, Minutes 
from the December 13th, 2022 Tri-Commission Meeting, CDRPA 
Resolution No. 2023-01 Voiding Check #10801, November 2022 
Commission Calendar and Check Register Pages #2022-48 through 
#2022-51, including Electronic Transfers.  

     
        Motion Passed 6-0  

  

PRESENTATIONS: 

• Taxiway B/Hangar Pad Development Update – Ardurra: Chris Mansfield gave an 

update to the Board on the Taxiway B/Hangar Pad Development project. Mansfield shared 

that 50% of the design phase has been completed and staff is working closely with the FAA 

on the project. Discussion ensued on the phasing process.  

• Malaga Water System Project Update – RH2 Engineers: Eric Howe gave an overview 

of the project and shared video footage from the testing well.  

 

 

Kuntz requested that the Board move the Cashmere Mill District – City of Cashmere Land Purchase 

Offer – Sunset Highway Improvement Project up on the agenda due to consideration of guests’ 

time.  

 

POCC ACTION ITEM: 

 

Cashmere Mill District – City of Cashmere Land Purchase Offer – Sunset Highway 

Improvement Project   

The City of Cashmere and Chelan County is looking to buy 0.255 acres of the property north of 

Sunset Highway to be used for stormwater retention purposes. The City of Cashmere and Chelan 

County had the property appraised and are looking to purchase at $4.25 per sq. ft. Discussion 

ensued.   

 
 
Motion No.  01-03-23 POCC 

  Moved by:    Richard DeRock 
  Seconded by:  Donn Etherington 

To delegate to the Executive Director to negotiate with the City of Cashmere 
regarding the property to determine terms and conditions of the land 
purchase offer. 

 
          Motion passed 3-0 

 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes January 10th, 2023 Page 3 of 8 

CDRPA ACTION ITEMS: 

 

Cashmere Mill District – City of Cashmere Land Purchase Offer – Sunset Highway 

Improvement Project  

The Board motioned to concur with the POCC action item discussed above.  
 
Motion No.  01-04-23 CDRPA   

  Moved by:    Mark Spurgeon 
  Seconded by:  JC Baldwin 

To concur with Port of Chelan County delegating the Executive Director to 
negotiate with the City of Cashmere regarding the property to determine 
terms and conditions of the land purchase offer.  

 
Motion passed 6-0  

  

Authorization to Bid – Malaga Waterline Extension Project  

de Mestre gave a detailed review of the project following RH2’s presentation at the beginning of 

the meeting. The design is complete and piping material has been ordered. Meetings are held 

every other Friday to discuss the project and include the Malaga Water District to keep them 

informed and involved in the process.  
 
Motion No.  01-05-23 CDRPA  

  Moved by:    Richard DeRock 
  Seconded by:  Jim Huffman 

To authorize the CEO to seek bids for the Malaga Waterline Extension Project. 
 

Motion passed 6-0 

 

Rent Deferment Request – Blue Spirits 

Kuntz informed the Board that Blue Spirits Distilling is current on rent, however the company is 

requesting a 90-day deferral due to the challenging business environment. Kuntz views the 

investments that Blue Spirits has made into the industrial space (restrooms, HVAC improvements 

and building a fire pump) as sufficient security for this rent deferment request. Discussion ensued.  
 
Motion No.  01-06-23 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    JC Baldwin  
  Seconded by:  W. Alan Loebsack  

To authorize the CEO to enter into a rent deferral plan with Blue Spirits. 
 

Motion passed 6-0 

  

 

Commissioner Spurgeon called for a break at 10:50am. 

 

  

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

Executive Session was announced at 11:03am for twenty minutes with no action anticipated at 

the conclusion of the session. The purpose consisted of RCW 42.30.110(1)(b) to consider the 

acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such 

consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price. Executive session concluded at 

11:23am.  

 

 

Extension of Federal Affairs Contract - Elevate 

Kuntz reviewed with the Board the Regional Port Federal legislative priorities for 2023 that Elevate 

could help lobby on our behalf. He noted that the previous contract held with Elevate was priced 

to cover one project, however the proposed contract will cover multiple projects. David Marten 

joined the meeting via Zoom and spoke to the work being done and plans to begin work lobbying 

for the new projects moving forward.   
 
 
 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes January 10th, 2023 Page 4 of 8 

Motion No.  01-07-23 CDRPA 
  Moved by:    W. Alan Loebsack 
  Seconded by:  Richard DeRock 

To authorize the CEO to extend the CDRPA Federal Affairs Contract with 
Elevate Governmental Affairs for the remainder of the fiscal year 2023.  
 

Motion passed 6-0 

 

2022 Partners in Economic Development – Funding Request - TREAD 

The application submitted by TREAD and amount requested was reviewed by Kuntz to the Board. 

Lough noted that the request was made for the 2022 budget, however she suggested that it be 

pulled from the 2023 budget if approved. After reviewing the criteria, discussion ensued on the fit 

of the application.  

 
 

No action was taken. Staff will meet with TREAD staff to work on a revised application 

that is more focused on economic development.  

 

 

Renewal – Small Business Development Center Agreement with Washington State 

University  

The Board reviewed the two-year (2022-2023) contract. Kuntz shared that $80,000 per year was 

budgeted for this contract, however it will only cost $60,000 per year. Discussion ensued.  
 
Motion No.  01-08-23 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    Richard DeRock 
  Seconded by:  JC Baldwin 

To authorize the CEO to sign a renewal of the Small Business Development 
Center Agreement with Washington State University. 

 
Motion passed 6-0 

 

 

Authorization to Purchase – Used Snow Blower from Pullman Airport  

Moyers shared with the Board issues that have occurred with the current snow blower owned by 

the CDRPA. Staff is currently renting a snow blower from Pullman Airport to assist in handling the 

maintenance needed at the airport during the winter season. Staff is requesting to purchase the 

rental blower to add to the Regional Port fleet.  
 
Motion No.  01-09-23 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    Richard DeRock 
  Seconded by:  W. Alan Loebsack 

To authorize the CEO to purchase a used snow blower from Pullman Airport 
at a cost not to exceed $50,000 plus applicable taxes. 

 
Motion passed 6-0 

 

 

Lease Renewal Authorization – Central Washington Interagency Communication Center 

(CWICC) 

Lough reviewed with the Board the lease with Central Washington Interagency Communication 

Center (CWICC) and the request for renewal. Discussion ensued.  
 
Motion No.  01-10-23 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    JC Baldwin  
  Seconded by:  Richard DeRock 

To authorize the CEO to sign a lease renewal with Central Washington 
Interagency Communication Center (CWICC). 

 
Motion passed 6-0 

 

 

 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes January 10th, 2023 Page 5 of 8 

 

 

 

 

POCC ACTION ITEMS: 

 

  Election of POCC Commissioner Officer Positions – The following action was taken: 

 
Motion No.  01-11-23 POCC 

  Moved by:    Richard DeRock  
  Seconded by:  Donn Etherington  

To nominate Port of Chelan County Commissioner Officer Positions for 2023 
as follows: Commissioner Etherington President; Commissioner DeRock Vice 
President; and Commissioner Baldwin Secretary.  

 
Motion passed 3-0 

POCC INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION: 

 

The POCC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was called to order at 11:45 

a.m., and the following actions were taken:  

   

Election of Port of Chelan County Industrial Development Corporation Commission 

Officer Positions – The following action was taken: 

 

 
Motion No.  01-12-23 POCC Industrial Development Corporation  

  Moved by:    Richard DeRock  
  Seconded by:  JC Baldwin  

To nominate Port of Chelan Industrial Development Corporation Officer 
Positions for 2023 as follows: Commissioner Etherington President; 

Commissioner DeRock Vice President; Commissioner Baldwin Treasurer; and 
Kuntz as Secretary.  

Motion passed 3-0 
 

 Approval of January 10th, 2023 Meeting Minutes  

 
Motion No.  01-13-23 POCC Industrial Development Corporation  

  Moved by:    JC Baldwin  
  Seconded by:  Richard DeRock   

To approve the Port of Chelan County Industrial Development Corporation 
minutes of January 10th, 2023 as read by Jim Kuntz. 

   
 Motion passed 3-0 

 
 

The POCC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was adjourned at 11:50 a.m.  

 

PODC ACTION ITEM: 

  

  Election of PODC Commissioner Officer Positions – The following action was taken: 

 
Motion No.  01-14-23 PODC 

  Moved by:    Mark Spurgeon   
  Seconded by:  W. Alan Loebsack  

To nominate Port of Douglas County Commission Officer Positions for 2023 
as follows: Commissioner Loebsack President; Commissioner Spurgeon Vice 
President; and Commissioner Huffman Secretary. 

 
Motion passed 3-0 

 

  

 

 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes January 10th, 2023 Page 6 of 8 

  PODC Resolution 2023-01 CERB Loan Repayment Agreement 

  Kuntz reviewed the CERB Loan details with the Board for the Trades District Project. 

Discussion ensued.  

 
Motion No.  01-15-23 PODC 

  Moved by:    Jim Huffman   
  Seconded by:  Mark Spurgeon  

To authorize the Executive Director to enter into a loan repayment agreement 
with CERB for the Trades District Project. 

 
Motion passed 3-0 
 

PODC INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION: 

 

The PODC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was called to order at 12:00 

p.m., and the following actions were taken:  

 

Election of Port of Douglas County Industrial Development Corporation Commission 

Officer Positions – The following action was taken: 

 
Motion No.  01-16-23 PODC Industrial Development Corporation  

  Moved by:    Mark Spurgeon   
  Seconded by:  Jim Huffman  

To nominate Port of Douglas County Industrial Development Corporation 
Officer Positions for 2023 as follows: Commissioner Loebsack President; 
Commissioner Spurgeon Vice President; and Commissioner Huffman 
Treasurer; and Kuntz as Secretary.  

Motion passed 3-0 

 

 

Approval of January 10th, 2023 Meeting Minutes  

 
Motion No.  01-17-23 PODC Industrial Development Corporation  

  Moved by:    Mark Spurgeon  
  Seconded by:  Jim Huffman   

To approve the Port of Douglas County Industrial Development Corporation 
minutes of January 10th, 2023 as read by Jim Kuntz  

   
 Motion passed 3-0 

 

The PODC Industrial Development Corporation meeting was adjourned at 12:05 p.m.  

 

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 

 

Board of Directors – Community Liaison Agreements – Kuntz reviewed with the Board 

the previous Community Liaison assignments and changes were discussed for 2023 

representation.   

 

Review of Board Notebooks – Kuntz updated the Board on items added to the 2023 Board 

notebooks and did a brief review of older documents.  Commissioner Baldwin requested that 

suggested breaks and additional opportunities for public comment be added to the agenda.  

 

City of Mansfield Meeting – Mansfield Airport – Kuntz and Moyers updated the Board on 

the status of the Mansfield Airport. Kuntz gave an overview of what he will discuss at the 

Mansfield City Council Meeting being held January 10th, 2023 at 6 p.m. 

 

Department of Commerce – Evergreen Manufacturing Grant Program – Cridlebaugh 

reviewed the requirements and timeline of the grant with the Board. The Board provided 

suggestions for potential candidates.  

 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes January 10th, 2023 Page 7 of 8 

 

 

 

MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS: 

 

Kuntz provided information and updates including:  

- Reviewed the Federal Legislative Agenda with the Board and plans moving forward.  

- Kuntz updated the Board on the Airlift Northwest meeting regarding Hangar Pad 

development.  

 

Moyers provided information and updates including:  

- Moyers shared with the Board that the one-year extension on the SCASDP grant was 

awarded.  

- The Board was made aware that letters will be going out to Pangborn Airport tenants as a 

reminder of the Airport’s hanger use policy.  

- Updated the Board on the status of the ILS system.  

- Moyers shared that the Washington Army National Guard is looking to begin their lease in 

January 2024.  

- Taxiway Alpha project is set to begin in April 2023.  

 

     de Mestre provided information and updates including: 

- Updated the Board on how the first check-in meeting went with Design West on the 

Trades District project. There will be a review of the design at the next Board meeting.  

- de Mestre shared with the Board that the CTC Salvage, Demolition and Restoration 

Project meeting occurred, and the project will continue into early summer due to lead 

times.  

 

Russ provided information and updates including: 

- Russ notified the Board that the glycol recovery and collection system is completed and 

running.   

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: An opportunity for public comment was provided. No public comments 

were received. 

 

 

REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS:   Several dates and events were reviewed. 

 

 

ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Board of Directors provided various updates. 

 

  

Meeting adjourned at 1:25 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes January 10th, 2023 Page 8 of 8 

 

 

 

 

Signed and dated this 24th day of January 2023. 

 

 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 

  

  

 

  _________________________________ 

Mark Spurgeon, Director    Richard DeRock, Director 

 

 

    _________________________________ 

Donn Etherington, Director    JC Baldwin, Director 

 

 

__________________________________ _________________________________ 

Jim Huffman, Director    W. Alan Loebsack, Director 

 



Date Meeting Location JCB DE JH MS RD AL

12/2 Alcoa Planning Meeting CDRPA X X

12/5 WPPA Annual Meeting Tacoma, WA X

12/6 WPPA Annual Meeting Tacoma, WA X X X X

12/7 Aquatic Center Meeting CTC X

12/7 WPPA Annual Meeting Tacoma, WA X X X X

12/8 FAA Northwest Meeting DesMoines, WA X*

12/8 CDTC Meeting CTC X

12/8 WPPA Annual Meeting Tacoma, WA X X X X

12/9 WPPA Annual Meeting Tacoma, WA X X X X

12/13 CDRPA Board Meeting CTC X X X X X X

12/13 Tri-Commission Meeting CTC X* X* X* X*

12/14 Chamber Coffee Commerce Legislative Wenatchee Chamber X

12/14 EDD Board Meeting Entiat, WA X

12/15 Upper Valley Commisioner Meeting Big Y Café X

12/15 WPPA Exec Committee Meeting Zoom X*

12/15 CDRPA Christmas Party CDRPA X X X

12/29 EDD Exec Committee Meeting CTC X

* denotes multiple meetings on same day

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Board of Directors Calendar

December 2022



Wenatchee SBDC 4th

Quarter & Year End Report
2022

CDRPA



Wenatchee SBDC 4th Quarter & 
Year End Report

2022
4th Quarter Total 2022

Total Clients Advised 33 66

New Clients Advised 13 38

Pre Venture 10 26

Startups 7 9

In Business 16 31

Contact Hours 174 744

New Clients Hours 27 163



Wenatchee SBDC 4th Quarter & 
Year End Report

4th Quarter Total 2022

Business Starts 1 3

Jobs Supported 1 16

Jobs Created 3 28

Jobs Saves 82 158

Capital Infusion 389,000$       2,472,000$       



Historical Information 
SBDC Levels of Activity

Contact Clients

Hours Advised

2017 733 79

2018 612 80

2019 429 53

2020 427 53

2021 596 65

2022 744 66

6 Year Average 590 66



• Thank you for your time today

•Questions?

2022 Wenatchee SBDC 
2022 Report



 

Memo 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Sarah Deenik 

Cc: Jim Kuntz 
Ron Cridlebaugh 

Date: January 19, 2023 

Re:  Partners in Economic Development Request – Cashmere 
Chamber of Commerce 

We have received a 2023 Partners in Economic Development funding 
request from the Cashmere Chamber of Commerce, for a total of 
$12,000. Please find their application materials attached, along with a 
2023 Non-Profit Project Recap showing previously approved projects 
and current budget funding availability. 

• They are requesting $8,000 for event facilitation and income 
generation related to their Founders’ Days and Christmas in 
Cashmere events. 

• They are also requesting $4,000 to assist with the renovation 
of their retail program for the Cashmere Chamber Visitor 
Center. 

 



1/19/2023

Budget: 93,222$       

Projects Approved:

WV Sports Foundation - Winter Special Olympics (Prior Year Approval) 7,000$         

Our Valley Our Future ($20k Pass Thru) 20,000$       

Lake Chelan Wine Alliance (estimated 75% in 2023 - $14,830 approved in total) 11,123$       

Greater Leavenworth Museum (estimated 75% in 2023 - $6,800 approved in total) 5,100$         

43,223$       

Available Funding: 50,000$       

Pending Requests:

Cashmere Chamber of Commerce - "Sustainable Organization Strategy Plan" 12,000$       

Selection Criteria

Measurably contribute to the economic development of Chelan and Douglas Counties. 

Examples include projects that will:

1) Retain and/or create living-wage jobs.

2) Stimulate private sector capital investments.

3) Infrastructure investments that directly support economic development.

4) Strategic planning efforts which have a strong probability of achieving measurable 

economic development results.

2023 Partners in Economic Development

Non-Profits



Page 1 of 7 
 

  
 

PARTNERS IN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
NON PROFITS 

 

PROGRAM PURPOSE 

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority (CDRPA) is a regional leader in efforts to 
achieve long-term economic vitality for Chelan and Douglas Counties.  

Effective economic development requires a dynamic synergy of people and 
organizations working together.  The CDRPA acknowledges that nonprofits play a 
unique role, extending deeply into communities in a way no other entity can.   The 
CDRPA has created the Partners in Economic Development Program to make strategic 
financial investments in nonprofits contributing to economic development. 

The Partners in Economic Development Program is an annual grant program created 
to: 

• Help start, scale, and/or improve programs that measurably contribute to the 
economic vitality of Chelan and Douglas Counties; and 

• Fund capacity building to enhance long-term sustainability of organizations that 
have missions contributing to economic development in Chelan and Douglas 
Counties. 

 

ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATIONS 

To qualify for potential funding through this program, an organization must be a 
nonprofit and provide proof of a current/active Washington State Secretary of State 
corporate registration. For organizations with an IRS tax-exempt status, they must be in 
good standing and provide proof of submission of their most recent Form 990. 

ELIGIBLE PROGRAMS 

Programs that qualify must: 

• Measurably contribute to the economic development of Chelan and Douglas 
Counties. Examples include projects that will: 

o Retain and/or create living-wage jobs. 
o Stimulate private sector capital investments. 
o Infrastructure investments that directly support economic development. 
o Strategic planning efforts which have a strong probability of achieving 

measurable economic development results. 



Page 2 of 7 
 

PRIORITIES 

The CDRPA will prioritize proposals that fulfill one or more of the following: 

• Address a proven need or gap; 
• Illustrate a strong proof-of-concept for achieving measurable economic 

development impact; 
• Demonstrate sustainability without continued financial support from the CDRPA; 
• Demonstrate collaboration/partnership with other public and private entities; 
• Clearly contributes to the long-term sustainability of an organization whose 

mission furthers economic development; 
• Has membership dues as part of their funding structure; 
• Nonprofit organizations that serve rural communities in Chelan and Douglas 

Counties. 
 

REQUEST GUIDELINES  

• Proposals are typically funded between $5,000 and $20,000. 
• Partial funding for a larger program may be requested; however the proposal 

must clearly demonstrate how the remainder of the project will be funded. 
• Multi-year programs may be submitted, but a new proposal must be submitted 

each year with subsequent requests contingent upon availability of funds and 
satisfactory progress toward meeting program objectives. 

 

FUNDING & DISBURSEMENT 

• For fiscal year 2022, the CDRPA has set aside $133,000. Applications can be 
submitted for funding at any time until the fund is fully allocated. 

• The CDRPA will reimburse funds quarterly by invoice.  If an up-front investment 
is required, organizations should indicate the distribution plan necessary (and 
why) on the Application Form. 



Page 3 of 7 
 

PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS  

An organization must submit the Application Form.  

Proposals may be delivered in one of three methods: 

• Electronically (PDF only) 
• Mailed (3 printed copies) 
• Delivered in-person (3 printed copies) 

 
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Attn: Ron Cridlebaugh 
One Campbell Parkway, Suite A 
East Wenatchee, WA 98802-9290. 
 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

• Adherence to proposal and submission requirements  
• Overall merit and quality of proposal 
• Measurable economic development contribution 
• Strength of proven need or gap, and demonstrated ability to address need or gap 
• Clear expectation of how program achieves measurable economic development 

impact 
• Likelihood of achieving defined metrics/deliverables 
• Ability to demonstrate long-term sustainability independent of financial support 

from the CDRPA. 
 

FUNDED PARTNER EXPECTATIONS 

• Organization will enter into Partner Agreement defining expectations and Scope 
of Work 

• Verbal presentation may be requested at a CDRPA Board of Directors Meeting 
 

PROPOSAL TIMELINE 

Grant Applications will be evaluated by Regional Port staff and forwarded to the Board 
of Directors for approval.  

QUESTIONS 

Questions related to this program should be directed to Ron Cridlebaugh, Director of 
Economic & Business Development, 509-884-4700 or via email at ron@cdrpa.org.   



Page 4 of 7 

Partners in Economic Development Program 
Nonprofits Application Form 

Organization Name:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Organization Address:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Organization Phone Number:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Program Title:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Program Contact:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Phone:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact E-mail:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Title/Position:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Is the Organization a dues paying entity?(Do members pay dues as part of membership 
requirement)    _____Yes     _____ No 

Investment request is to fund: 

_____   Starting, scaling, and/or improving program/project 

_____   Capacity Building (Investment in future sustainability) 

_____   Other (Please Specify Below) 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 



Page 5 of 7 
 

 

Provide a program description, including: Justification (how this program/project will improve 
economic development in Chelan and Douglas Counties); Methodology, including if/how 
program/project will be sustainably maintained; Work to date (if any); Partners committed, if 
any (commitment letters required for partners); and Deliverables defined. 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Program Start Date (if applicable):  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Program End Date (if applicable):    
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Program timeline/milestones (by quarter): 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total Program Cost:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Requested Port Funding:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 



Page 6 of 7 
 

Budget total, broken out by category.  (Note: Indirect costs are not allowed) 

 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Is this request for partial funding of a larger project?  If so, identify other funding requested 
for this project (entity, amount requested and anticipated award date), and other funding 
secured for this project (source, amount secured). 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Is this a multi-year project?  If yes, what are the anticipated funding needs for future years? 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

If this program is not funded at the full requested amount, how will the organization adjust 
for less funding? 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Expenses are reimbursed quarterly by invoice/report; explain if another option is needed: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 



Page 7 of 7 
 

Definition of success of the project/program, including metrics used to evaluate success 
(may be quantitative and/or qualitative) and method for gathering metrics: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Has this organization received previous funding from the Port of Chelan County and/or Port 
of Douglas County?  If so, list other funding received and when: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

In addition to a completed Application Form, please provide the following: 

1. Strategic Plan including mission and goals; 
2. Current year budget (including all income and expenses by category); 
3. Upcoming (proposal) year budget (including all income and expenses by category); 
4. List sources of support (especially if public sector); 
5. List of Board members; 
6. Active WA Secretary of State corporate registration; 
7. IRS Tax Determination Letter (if none, explain); and  
8. Most recent federal tax filing (IRS 990 cover page or 990-N post card), if applicable. 

 

Add additional pages, as needed, to complete questions, but please do not exceed a five 
page application (excluding the attachments requested above). 

Questions related to this program should be directed to Ron Cridlebaugh, Director of 
Economic & Business Development, 509-884-4700 or via email at ron@cdrpa.org 

 

 



Sustainable Organization Strategy Plan

A Focus On Event Improvement and Investment Retail

By Rachel Lippert

Execuative Director

Cashmere Chamber of Commerce

Dec.23.2022

1



Table of Contents

Execuative Summary………………………………………………………….. PG. 3

Investment Request……………………………………………………………. PG. 3

Event Facilitation & Income Generation…………………………. PG. 4-9

Project……………………………………………………………………………… PG. 4

Economic Developement Improvement……………………………………….. PG.4

Marketing & Maintainance……………………………………………………….. PG. 4-5

Sources of Support ………………………………………………………………………. PG. 5-6

Total Funding & Profit Loss Budget ……………………………………………. PG. 7-10

Cashmere Chamber of Commerce Visitor …………………… PG. 10 -12

Center(Retail Program)

Economic Developement Improvement Project……………………………… PG. 10

Marketing & Maintainance……………………………………………………… PG. 10-11

Sources of Support…………………………………………………………….. PG.11

Total Funding & Profit Loss Budget (2022/23)……………………………… PG.12

Board Members…………………………………………………………………. PG.13 -14

SOS Corporate Registration……………………………………………. PG.15

IRS Tax Determination Letter………………………………………….. PG.16

Tax Filing……………………………………………………………………………. PG.17

2



Execuative Summary

The Cashmere Chamber of Commerce believes in the integrity of maintaining sustainable business

practices. Through discoveries within the facilitated events, it was established that the Cashmere Chamber

needs to build foundations for a continuous revenue flow.  By encouraging more consistency for fiscal

growth, the Cashmere Chamber will be able to sustain itself for years to come. Strategizing methods to

increase pre-existing events and efforts, the Cashmere Chamber will be utalizing funds for the betterment

of it’s fiscal structure, while simultaneously attracting more business through the community and through

tourism opportunities.

The Cashmere Chamber of commerce plans to implement a cider garden into events and incorporate local

cider makers and brewers. The Cashmere Chamber will not only build profit infrastructure into event

facilitation, it will create more awareness for local breweries, cider crafters, and wine cellars.  While the

main effort is to contribute to the community, by including adult beverages, it will garner more foot traffic into

Cashmere.

The Cashmere Chamber Visitor Center hosts different historic depictions of Cashmere, along with offering

informational pamphlets.  Traveling to various tourist towns and researching other similar organizations, the

Cashmere Chamber would like to incorporate a visitor retail shop.  Offering small souvenirs, post cards,

stickers, and artisan creations, the Cashmere Chamber can add another shopping experience which will

aid in the longevity of tourist stays and downtown business development.

The town of Cashmere’s economic system will be revitalized by investing into programs that are already

established.  A refocus on efforts to build on structures that have worked in the past, along with a new

marketing platform for these structures will benefit the Cashmere Chamber’s fiscal stability.  These plans of

revitalization will build trust within the community by bringing in more revenue possabilities.

Investment Request

The Cashmere Chamber of Commerce is requesting a total amount of $12,000 in Chelan Douglas Regional

Port Authority funding.

As a non-profit entity who receives funding through membership, the Cashmere Chamber is an eligible

organization to make this request which will benefit our members.

Through these funds, the Cashmere Chamber will be improving event facilitation (Founders’ Days &

Christmas in Cashmere) to create a sustainable platform for the organization along with creating a new

retail program within the Cashmere Chamber of Commerce Visitor Center to attract more foot traffic and a

steady flow of income. It is vital to the success of our organization to build a self sustaining platform in order

to best serve our community.

Our investment breakdown for each opportunity is $8,000 for Founders’ Days and Christmas in Cashmere,

and $4,000 for a renovated retail progrom for the Cashmere Chamber Visitor Center.

3



For Founders’ Days and Christmas in Cashmere, the Cashmere Chamber plans to budget and invest these

funds into locally made hard cider, wine, brews, and spirits, along with tickets, wrist bands, cups, beverage

warmers, fencing, and marketing.

The other funds will be used for our retail experience: souvenir inventory, updated POS system and

software, along with marketing to outlying towns to attract travelers to downtown.

Event Facilitaion & Income Generation

Project

The Cashmere Chamber has preplanned an exciting lineup for upcoming events for Founders’

Days and Christmas in Cashmere.  The project for the intended funds of $8,000 is The Cashmere Chamber

Cider Garden.  It will be located right outside the Cashmere Chamber facing the downtown street.  By

providing a fenced off covered standing area and offering beverages from, Pear Up Cider, Dog and Pony

Brewery, Leony Cellars, Mile Post Brewery, and Blue Spirits Distillery, the Cashmere Chamber will add

another fun entertainment piece, along with curating funds for a self sustaining structure.

The Cashmere Chamber will charge a small cover fee to enter into the Cider Garden, it will also

charge per drink.  The Organization will implement a ticket system similar to the Apple Blossom Beer

Garden.  Visitors will be able to purchase cover bands at the front, step inside and buy tickets for drinks.

This will ease up bartending stresses and in the end satisfy those that are attending.  By serving various

beverages, the Cashmere Chamber will be able to entice a variety of people and see a flow of income.

This income will be part of the following year’s funds for a continued entertainment aspect.

Economic Developement Improvement

Improving events is vital to the development of business in Cashmere.  By honoring input from

downtown businesses, the Cashmere Chamber has strategized ways to maintain a lively event population

throughout the timeline of the event.  By doing this, along with understanding certain studies, the Cashmere

Chamber will increase not only the Organizations income, but it will aid in the towns income successes as

well.

The Cashmere Chamber plans to have it’s Cider Garden, along with entertainment both Friday and

Saturday of the last full weekend in June for Founders’ Days.  Discovering these new wineries and

distilleries will engage the community along with tourists to venture back to Cashmere and visit longer.

Christmas in Cashmere has a hometown vintage essence.

Christmas in Cashmere will offer a warm upscale adult beverage during a fun chilly afternoon, this

will increase guests' experience, which will possibly lead to more sales for Cashmere businesses.

4



Marketing & Maintainance

Marketing the Cashmere Chamber Cider Garden, the Chamber plans to utilize all methods of

advertising.  Through sponsored social media promotion on highly followed pages, popular radio stations,

targeted digital advertising, newspaper, signage, and local T.V. broadcasting, the message of the event

paired with a beverage garden will be an exciting new opportunity for community members and travelers.

The Cashmere Chamber has marketing dollars set aside for Founders’ Days, however with additional

funds, the allotted marketing budget will be able to cover a wide range of target audiences including those

located in the Seattle and Spokane areas.

Programmatic digital advertising will be the main course of action the Cashmere Chamber takes to

ensure that the program built will be well maintained.  By using sources for geo fencing, key word search,

site retargeting, and audience curation data technologies, the Cashmere Chamber will be able to track

metrics of needed objectives.  Click Through Rates to the Cashmere Chamber site will build awareness of

the organization along with events and produce analytical data to evaluate the successes and gaps that

need to be filled.

These methods of data tracking for gathering metrics will ensure that the Cashmere Chamber is

strategizing the events so that businesses are successfully bringing in new income. The hope is that these

analytics will support new economic opportunities for new businesses.

Sources of Support

Martin’s Market IGA

Coca-Cola

La Tortuga Loca

5



Cashmere Valley Bank

Kiwanis

Mission Creek Community Club

Pear Up Cider

Doane’s Valley Pharmacy

6



Cashmere Farmer’s Market

Total Funding & Profit Loss Budget

Founders’ Days

7



8



Christmas in Cashmere

9



Cashmere Chamber of Commerce Visitor Center (Retail Program)

Economic Developement Improvement Project

The Cashmere Chamber of Commerce Visitor Center has been in years past under utilized.  With

hours that did not coordinate with downtown businesses or travelers.  The Cashmere Chamber motioned to

approve a different working schedule.  Open Tuesday-Saturday from 10:00 AM - 4:00 PM the Cashmere

Chamber can benefit not only it’s members by having a more accommodating schedule, but it can also

accommodate travelers by being more available to answer their questions on events and happeningings.

By doing this, the Cashmere Chamber can aid with the towns economic developement, increasing

awareness, travel, and income.

Researching different visitor centers in the surrounding areas, the Execuative Director discovered

that a key piece for the Cashmere Visitor Center was missing.  Retail.  As travelers come through the town,

they seek unique items to remind them of their adventures.  The Cashmere Chamber plans to sell these

unique items to increase the traveler experience and build revenue.

Post Cards, Stickers, Calendars, Paintings, and Key Chains will be the main inventory baseline.  The

Cashmere Chamber will utilize this revenue to pay for rent.

The goal for retail operations is to increase Chamber revenue while simultaneously spreading

awareness for the town.

Marketing & Maintainance

A portion of the funds requested from Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority will be allocated to

marketing.  The Cashmere Chamber will be utilizing these funds in more progrommattic digital advertising

campaigning to ensure metrics are being accrued.  The data that  is collected through these campaigns will

highlight the needed strategy the Chamber needs to take to push in more foot traffic.  By using these funds

to advertise the retail experience, the Chamber can target Leavenworth and Chelan tourism.  The

10



Cashmere Chamber plans on expanding retail.  With trends supporting a travel souvenir retail experience,

the organization is positive that cash flow will support a self sustaining gift shop.

Sources of Support

NCW Realty

Cashmere Valley Bank

11



Total Funding & Profit Loss Budget 2023

12



Board Members 2023

Aaron Todd

Downtown Bike

5651 Sunset Hwy

Cashmere, Wa 98815

509-888-3889 (W)

253-548-6728 (C)

info@downtownb.com

JoAnne Prusa

9/11 Memorial

111 B White Birch Pl.

Cashmere, Wa 98815

509-782-3463 (H)

425-280-1391 (C)

joprusa@frontier.com

Holly Flick

Holly Flick Marketing

holly@hollyflick.com

Jordan Murren

Wenatchee World

14 N Mission

Wenatchee Wa, 98801

509-679-6090 (C)

murren@wenatcheeworld.com

Kristen Krieglow

Sugar Mommas Sweets

201 Cottage Ave Suite #2,

Cashmere, WA 98815

509-679-0346 (C)

sugarmommassweets3@gmail.com

Kevin Van Reenen

Pear Up Cider

420 Woodring Canyon Rd, Cashmere, WA 98815

509-993-4948 (C)

cidermaker@pearupcider.com

13



Kevin Carney

Cashmere Float Association/Carney Orchard

6809 Pioneer Dr, Cashmere, WA 98815

509-669-0655

kvcarney@yahoo.com

Danielle Martin

Friends of the Chamber/Building North Central

Washington

509-421-0276

danielle@buildingncw.org

Brenda Leon

Los Tres Pueblos

5655 Sunset Hwy, Cashmere, WA 98815

509-820-7373 (C)

leonvizcaino@yahoo.com

Cheryl Vailancourt

Cashmere Museum

360-775-8230

Cav4765@gmail.com

14



 
Memo 
To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Stacie de Mestre 

Date: January 19, 2023 

Re: Authorization to Solicit Qualifications – Regional Sports 
Complex Feasibility Study 

On January 18, 2023 the Regional Sports Complex Steering 
Committee met to finalize the scope of work and schedule for the 
feasibility study (see attached).  The steering committee authorized 
the CDRPA to seek qualifications and delegated a subcommittee to 
assist in the consultant selection process. 

$300,000 has been budgeted to complete the feasibility study.  The 
following funding scheme has been agreed to and will be 
memorialized via Interlocal Agreements once a contract has been 
negotiated with the selected consultant.   
 
Greater Wenatchee Public Facilities District $100,000 
Chelan County       $  50,000 
Douglas County       $  50,000 
City of Wenatchee      $  40,000 
City of East Wenatchee     $  30,000 
CDRPA        $  30,000 
 
Per the CDRPA Purchasing and Contracting Policy, Staff is seeking 
Board approval to solicit qualifications for the Regional Sports 
Complex Feasibility Study.   



Regional Sports Complex Feasibility Study 
 

Scope of Work 
 

 

PHASE I 

1. Executive Summary 

2. Existing Conditions 

a. Public Facilities 

b. Private Facilities 

3. Demographics 

a. Gap Analysis on Available Data 

b. Population Growth 

c. Age Distribution 

d. Residents with Disabilities 

4. Market Analysis 

a. State of Aquatics and Athletics in Region 

b. Participation Estimates 

c. Aquatic and Athletics Trends 

d. Market Segments 

e. Aquatic and Athletic Event Analysis 

f. Projected Return on Investment/Economic Impact (completed by 

economic specialist/consultant) 

5. Public Input 

a. Steering Committee 

b. Focus Groups 

c. Public Interest Survey 

PHASE II 

6. Goals and Objectives 

7. Regional and Local Facility Comparison  

a. Size and Features 

b. Feasibility to Support Existing Local Facilities 

i. Financial/Operational Support 

ii. Ownership 

8. Facility Options, Programs, and Capital Costs (Facility options may change 

based on data collected in Phase I) 

a. Sports Complex and Aquatic Center 

i. Baseball 4-Plex, Sport Courts, Turf Fields, etc. 

ii. Indoor Olympic Size Pool 

iii. Leisure and Therapy Pools – Indoor/Outdoor 

b. Year-Round Aquatic Center  

i. Indoor Olympic Size Pool 

ii. Leisure and Therapy Pools – Indoor/Outdoor 

c. Outdoor Aquatic Center 

i. Outdoor Olympic Size Pool 



Regional Sports Complex Feasibility Study 
 

Scope of Work 
 

 

ii. Leisure and Therapy Pools – Outdoor 

9. Site Analysis 

a. Possible Sites 

b. Required Infrastructure Improvements 

10. Estimated Financial Performance of Each Facility 

a. Operational Assumptions 

b. Financial Performance of Other Aquatics Facilities 

c. Revenue and Attendance Projections  

d. Expenditure Projections 

11. Economic Impact of Each Facility 

a. Events, Jobs, Catalyze Other Development 

b. Impact on Small Surrounding Communities  

12. Funding Options 

a. Voter Approved Funding Options 

i. Regional Aquatics District 

ii. Public Facilities District 

iii. Levy  

iv. Public Development Authority 

b. Capital Funding Sources 

i. Private Fundraising 

ii. Corporate Gifts and Sponsorship (Naming Rights) 

iii. Private Foundation Grants 

iv. Public Grants 

PHASE III 

13. Survey of Voter Support (potentially break out) 



Regional Sports Complex Feasibility Study 
 

Consultant Selection and Feasibility Study Schedule 
 

 

Advertise Request for Qualifications  January 26th and February 2nd 

Qualifications Due     February 23rd 

Steering Committee Review/Shortlist**  Week of February 27th 

Interviews**      Week of March 6th 

Announce Selection     March 13th 

Approve Contract*     April 12th  

Feasibility Study – Phase I    April 12th – August 14th 

Review Phase I Findings*    August 23rd   

Feasibility Study – Phase II   August 28th – January 5th  

Final Presentation*     January 10th  

Survey of Voter Support    February/March 2024  

 

* Steering Committee Meeting 

** Consultant Selection Subcommittee Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Funds
Banner Bank - Checking 13,494$                 
Banner Bank - Savings 9,865,053              
Banner Bank - Parking Lot Account 1,595                     
Banner Bank - Small Checking 770                        
U.S. Bank - Checking 206,111                 
U.S. Bank - Investments 4,091,125              

14,178,148            
Less: Tenant Deposits (289,625)                

Retainage Payable (67,961)                  
Total Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Funds 13,820,562$          

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Restricted Funds
Irrigation Trust Account 8,392$                   
Air Service Investment Account 340,275                 
Passenger Facility Charges Holding 27,070                   

Total CDRPA Restricted Funds 375,737$               

Port of Chelan County Funds
Banner Bank - Checking 2,090$                   
Banner Bank - Savings 5,119,516              

Total Port of Chelan County Funds 5,121,606$            

Port of Douglas County Funds
Banner Bank - Checking 2,870$                   
Banner Bank - Savings 130,205                 
Treasurers Office - M&O Fund 4,163                     

Total Port of Douglas County Funds 137,238$               

Comments:
- Potential future $2,200,000 grant receivable from the FAA for MALSR land purchases.

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Carryforward Balances

December 31, 2022

Y:\6 - Accounting\Director of Finance - CDRPA\Financial Presentations\Board Retreat 2022\CDRPA 12-31-22 Actual Carryforward Balances.xlsx



Face Market
Value Value Rate Maturity

Treasury Obligations
US Treasury Note 500,000$     482,363.50$      0.375    10.31.2023
US Treasury Note 500,000$     450,195.50$      0.250    08.31.2025
US Treasury Note 570,000$     508,702.77$      0.500    02.28.2026

US Government Agency Securities
Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp 500,000$     495,531.50$      2.750    06.19.2023
Federal Natl Mortgage Assn 500,000$     488,605.00$      2.500    02.25.2024
Federal Home Loan Bank 500,000$     485,687.50$      2.875    09.13.2024
Federal Natl Mortgage Assn 500,000$     473,060.50$      1.625    01.07.2025
Federal Farm Credit Bank 585,000$     519,187.50$      3.916    08.18.2026

4,155,000$  3,903,333.77$   

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Investment Report

As of December 31, 2022



Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Starting Term Base Rent/Month

Streamline 

Fullfillment 
Kittitas & Yakima St 2400 sq ft 12/19/2022 M2M $1,000.00

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term Base Rent/Month

12/15/2022 Mike & Sherri Nevers Land 3 acres 1-Year $3,800.31 yearly 

12/19/2022 RS Farm Repair Bldg + .62 acre 6-Months $2,076.18

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

None Reported for this Period

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.

Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.

Tenants Moving Out

Base Rent/Month

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority - Lease Report

Leases & Renewals - Reporting Period DECEMBER 2022  |  CDRPA Related 

Meeting: January 10, 2023

 

New Leases 

Lease Renewals



Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Starting Term Base Rent/Month

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term Base Rent/Month

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

None Reported for this Period

None Reported for this Period

None Reported for this Period

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.

Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.

Tenants Moving Out

Base Rent/Month

Lease Renewals

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority - Lease Report

Leases & Renewals - Reporting Period DECEMBER 2022  |  CTC Related 

Meeting: January 10, 2023

 

New Leases 



Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Starting Term Base Rent/Month

Don Eikenberry Tie-Down 12/1/2022 M2M $64.00

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term Base Rent/Month

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

David Olson Tie-Down 12/31/2022

Ridgeline Aviation

Cass Monnin 
Tie-Down 12/31/2022

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.

Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.

Lease Renewals

Base Rent/Month

$64.00

$64.00

Tenants Moving Out

None Reported for this Period

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority - Lease Report

Leases & Renewals - Reporting Period DECEMBER 2022  |  Aviation Related 

Meeting: January 10, 2023

 

New Leases 



���������	���	
��������	����	������	���	����	������	
�����������	��	�������	��	����	��������	 ! " 	#$%&$!#'()*+,)-	.*/'*0�	123	4546	11-17	*8	,9+	:	;0<=</*>>�	('�><9?,)-	.*/'*0�	123	4546	2-55	*8	,9+@A	BCDE	@F	GEB	HCIG	FJKB	LBCAIM	NBOPL	Q@RSM	C	ABCR	BIGCGB	CTBOG	JOUEBLBOOBM	NL@VM	ECI	ACJIBP	W@OBL	FA@W	R@DCR	XYIJOBIIBIM	HEJRCOGEA@HJIGIMCOP	T@KBAOWBOG	@FFJDJCRI	G@	HCL	WJRRJ@OI	G@	ZSLNBIGM	CO	CJARJOB	GECG	WCPB	[\]WJRRJ@O	RCIG	̂YCAGBAV	_EB	HCLWBOGI	CAB	G@	BOIYAB	GECG	GEB	CJARJOB	̀JRR	SBBHAYOOJOT	GEB	@ORL	D@WWBADJCR	FRJTEG	@YG	@F	GEB	UEBLBOOB	CJAH@AGM	̀EJDE	JIIDEBPYRBP	COP	I@RP	XL	ZSLNBIGaI	HCAGOBAM	bOJGBPVcO	dCADE	@F	e]fgM	CFGBA	hABCG	iCSBI	jJARJOBI	FJRBP	F@A	XCOSAYHGDLM	UEBLBOOBXBDCWB	@OB	@F	P@kBOI	@F	IWCRR	jWBAJDCO	DJGJBI	G@	R@IB	D@WWBADJCR	CJA	IBAKJDBlJO	JGI	DCIBM	F@A	GEB	FJAIG	GJWB	JO	m]	LBCAIV	_EB	@ORL	̀CL	G@	D@OKJODB	CO	CJARJOB	G@IBAKB	GEB	WBGA@	CABC	@F	CX@YG	mnM]]]	HB@HRBM	ICLI	Q@RSM	C	K@RYOGBBA	̀JGE	GEBO@OHA@FJG	UEBLBOOB	oBTJ@OCR	jJA	p@DYI	_BCW	qUojp_rM	̀CI	G@	HRBPTB	C	FB̀WJRRJ@O	P@RRCAI	C	LBCAM	WBCOG	G@	@FFIBG	COL	H@GBOGJCR	R@IIBI	JF	GEB	A@YGB	JGIBRFC̀IOaG	WCSJOT	W@OBLl ÈJDE	JG	̀CIOaGV



���������	
���������������������������������������������� ���������������������������!����� �"����� �"�������#���������� $�����!����� �����������������%����&�����������%����������%����'������������ ������� ���������������%( ����������(� ��� �%���%� )�������� ���%����������������� �����	������������"���%������������������"���������� �������� ��&�������������(!��������� ��!������ �������%�*�����(����&��(���(������� �+� �������(���#������)%������������� ������%�������� ��&��������������&���� ����������(����� ���������%��� ��������&���������(� ���"�����!��%����,���������� ���������%�(�) �-�%����������� ������.��������/�#�$�0�����������%���$���%�(� ��1��������&��( �%�"�%�����	12�3)�4������"�"(�% ����!���������� ������(���&��(���(������� �
������������&��� �#����$� ��������4���5����!��� ��������6������&���� ����� ���%(��%���������������� ��&����������%�����������
����������������  ������������������!�� ��� �������� ������!��&�%����� �����������"����� ��7�������������� ���&���� ������������ $�����������#���� ��6����������� 8���������3��������%�6����%8��&��!(���%��(���"�9������� ����#���%� ������!��������������%��������� �(%��"����������� (������"��������&���0���"���

:;<=�:;>?@A>�BC@?A@?DE�FGH�IJKL�MGLNJOP�QHNRHS�MTUMVOS�JW�IGXL�YDWZS�[LNOHS\]_̂�̀abbcaddefghaijiklmn



���������	�
���	�

�����	���������
����������	�������
���
��
����
������	���
�
������������

��������	����	���������
�������	���������
��	������	���
������
�
��������
����
���	���	���
��	����
�	�	���������	����
���
��
�
�����
����
��	���	���	���
�
������
���
��	����	�������
��	��
���������������	�����
���	����������	��	���
���
�
���
	��
��	����������	��	�
���
�
������	��������	����������	����������
����������
���
�����������
��
�����
������
����
��
	��
��������	������
��
�
���
������� ���
��������!	�������	�����
��������	�������	�����
������
����
" #$%�&'(')*+,-.$/�&'0-($1'&�-2'�,.(+./'�./&*0-(13��������������������������4�����5678����
�������
���
�
��
�����
����������
�
�����
��������
����
�9�����:
�	��������;	����������
����
�
���
����
������������
���	���������
��<�
�4�=���	�
���
�������������
��������
��
�������
����
�����	����
���
��	���	����
������
����
�������
�
���������	�������
���
�
�	��
��
���	�	��
�����������3��������
���	����	�
��	����	�
��	��
�����
������
������	���	�
���	������
��	��
���
��

����������
���
����
�	����
�����
���
������
��	�
���
���;��������
����
�567>����
	���
����
�	�	��������
�9	��
�����:���
��?�����
������������	��
����������
���������������
����������������	��
����	���������
����������
���	���	����
����3���
��	��
��@
�	��������
�����=
���A�����?
��
��������
���	�������
�������
��	�
���
���	�����������	�
����	�����
��������
���	������	���	��:�
��������B�
���
���C�����9���
������
����
������
�
���������������
�����5678����������	�����
�9�����:
�	��������;	����������	�����������
���	��
���
���
�
��	���������������	������
��:�	������
����
���
����
��	�
���
������	��
�
�����
����
����������������������
���������
��������
������	������������D����	����
�9	���
���
	��
���	������������	�
���	���
�
������	�����
��	����
��
��
�����E�
������������=
���	���	�
���;����������������	�
�	��	������	��	�
��
��
��
��
������������

���=	�
�������
�
F�
��������������
�
������	���
���	���
�	����	���	����	����G����	��	�����
�����������������
��������
�����������
�
������	���:�����
���		����	H�	��������
������	�����	��	��
����	�����������	



���������	�
�	���
���
������������	�����������������������
�������������������������	��������������	�����������������	�
��	��������
�
��
������
�������������������	��������������	�������������������� ���������!"#$�%&'"(�)��������������*��+������,
����-����.��/0���	����,
���1�������
�����
�����������23���������+������4�����������5
��	����2�
���
����6�
�	��������������	�����������������������������������
����
������������	�����������������������7�������8�������9�:�������
�������,
�������0��
��������
��	
�����
��������
�����
��
��������
�����������������	��3��������;�
�
����<���������=�
>������	����
������	�������������
���
�������
����������������
�������	�������������������
������	��������������

?��������������	���)���@�3���������������
������
�����	���������	����
����7����������	
�����������������	�������A�	������������
������	���������������	�����������
�2�	����	���������
����/�
�������	��/��������������������������	���
�������������������3���������	��������	���
����B�	��������A8������
���
�*������	���
��BC������
��������
���	��������	��������
�����������
�������������������)�
������������
�������������������1�������
�	
�
�����	�
�	��*������������
���
����	
������	�����������������
��
������������
������������
����
���
�	��������9�:������������������������
�����������������������������
�������
��
���
����������������
��������
��	��
��������������
������������	��������������*��
�����
��	������	���������
���
�
���
����������3��
����	
�	���	����
�����
����
��/
/�	�/����	����
������
���	����������
�
������������
���������
������
������/��@����������������	��������������
��3�������������
����	��/���/��
����
�����
�����	��������*������������
�����
�����
������������������+���������
�����
�������������������������	�����
������������
��	��.�������3�����
��3�����������
����	��	�	�������������������������������������������������������9�:������������������������	��������*��������������
������������
��	
�������
����	������������
������������
����������



�����������	�
������������
����������������������������� !�"�����# ���"������$������%�������&����'�����$���()#'������������������������������!!���"�������%���%�����"�����$������%�&�����!�����������'���������%���*������!��'���&��)�+%�����"������"����������!!����''�"�,*%��������������'���&�������� �$�����������"���%����*��-���������.�"���$��"��������������������%��"�����(���������()/+%����������%���%�$��&���� ����%�� ���&(��������������������%����������%��%�$��������%��&�������!��$����'������"�����������$�����������%��&����������"������������$�"����%�(�����$��*%�� ����(������������0�1"2�����(�)
345678�96�:974;<�=8>�?85>�@8;A886�BCCDEBCFG 345678�96�>85H�IJK�@8;A886�BCCDEBCFGLM�NOP�QRR�STUUPVN�WPNXY�VNZNTVNT[Z\�ZXPZV�T]�NOP_̂̀_a�NOP�bcP�dTNO�NOP�\YdPVN�[OZ]UP�T]�efg�VT][PhRRij�VZd�XPkl[Pk�YX�VNZU]Z]N�ZTX�NXZcP\mno�pqrnstuvwnxsqynzrytx{nxq|yxv}sqqntv{nsq~|qt�qnntu~|q|v�y���|ytx��m���wn���yu�������������������������������������������������������������������������������  �����¡����¢�£�¤��¥��������������£��¥��¦�������§¥������������¦�����̈�����������������������¥�©ª�¦������

«¬® ® ¬® ̄



�������������	
���������������������������������������������������������
�������������� !"�#$��%!&'�#'$'(�'�))$'!*�� +�!&'$$',-'.�$'�/0!1��(2-�)��!. -�%�. �#!3' �/') 4�����5 �'!�-��(,�$'!���)�1$���� -��'6&-�'�- 78� � +��2��$(���
9:;< ;< :;< =;;< =:;<

>?@�A?@BC�DEF@G�HIDH�DJEBJKGL�DEG�K?�CJMMGEGKH�ME?N�DKO�?HIGE�P@LJKGLLQ�DKC�HIDHHIGO�LI?@BCKRH�PG�EGS@JEGC�H?�MBO�H?�NDETGHL�UIGEG�HIGO�B?LG�N?KGOV�W@H�M?ECGADCGLQ�HIG�XVYV�F?ZGEKNGKH�HEGDHGC�DJE�LGEZJAG�BJTG�D�[@PBJA�F??CV�\IGK�JHCE?[[GC�HIDH�A?NNJHNGKHQ�JH�BGMH�HIG�MDHG�?M�LNDBB�A?NN@KJHJGL�H?�HIG�UIJNL�?MD�MEGG�NDETGHQ�LDOL�]?EFDK�̂JATLQ�D�[E?MGLL?E�DH�_DKCGEPJBH�̀DU�YAI??BV�a\GCGAJCGC�H?�BGH�HIG�[EJZDHG�LGAH?E�CGAJCGQ�bDKCc�UIDH�HIG�[EJZDHG�LGAH?E�CGAJCGL�JLbH?c�?KBO�C?�HIG�[E?MJHDPBG�LH@MMQ�UIJAI�JL�BDEFGBO�?K�HIG�LGDP?DECLVdĴATL�DKC�A?BBGDF@GL�EGAGKHBO�[@PBJLIGC�D�[D[GE�DEF@JKF�HIDH�EGFJ?KL�?M�HIGA?@KHEO�UGEG�PGA?NJKF�N?EG�GA?K?NJADBBO�GS@DB�PGHUGGK�efgh�DKC�efihQ�P@HHIDH�HIG�UDZG�?M�CGEGF@BDHJ?K�JK�HEDKL[?EHDHJ?KjDJEBJKGLQ�EDJBE?DCLQ�JKHGELHDHGHE@ATJKFjEGZGELGC�HIDH�HEGKCV�a\IGEG�HIG�E@EDB�LHDHGL�LHDEH�H?�EGDBBO�MDBB�PGIJKCA?JKAJCGL�UJHI�HIJL�N?NGKH�JK�HIG�khL�DKC�ihL�HIDH�UG�DPDKC?KGC�D�LGH�?M[EJKAJ[BGL�DP?@H�PE?DClPDLGC�DAAGLL�H?�JKMEDLHE@AH@EG�EGL?@EAGLQd�IG�LDOLVmKCGGCQ�GZGK�PGM?EG�HIG�[DKCGNJAQ�HIG�XVYV�UDL�CJZGEFJKF�GA?K?NJADBBOn�HIGEGUGEG�PJFQ�aL@[GELHDEd�AJHJGL�BJTG�o@LHJK�DKC�YDK�pEDKAJLA?�HIDH�DHHEDAHGC�PJFA?N[DKJGL�DKC�IJFIlJKA?NG�U?ETGELQ�DKC�HIGEG�UGEG�LNDBB�AJHJGL�DKC�E@EDBDEGDL�HIDH�UGEG�B?LJKF�EGLJCGKHL�DKC�P@LJKGLLGLV�qIG�GA?K?NJA�MDHG�?M�L?NG�?MHIG�LHE@FFBJKF�AJHJGL�ADK�PG�HJGC�H?�D�CGABJKG�JK�DJEBJKG�LGEZJAGV]GN[IJLQ�qGKKVQ�M?E�JKLHDKAGQ�IDL�?KG�?M�HIG�LB?UGLHlFE?UJKF�GA?K?NJGL�?M�HIGH?[�ehh�PJFFGLH�NGHE?[?BJHDK�DEGDL�JK�HIG�XVYVn�JHL�I?NG�ZDB@GL�DEG�BGLL�HIDK



���������	����
����	
����������
��	�����
��
�����
���
��������
	���
�	�	��
�	����	������
�
	���
�	�����������	������������
��
�	����������	��	���
��
�����������������������������������
�����
����	�����������	���	���
�� !"#��
�����"$�%& ���
������'%(��	�	�������
�� !!%��)	�����������������������	����
��
�	����
����	��	���
���)	����
�� !!$������	�	���������	���	���	���
����������*�	�����	��
���	��		��+��������
��
�	��	��
�	������		����,��
�����	�����	�	���������	���	�������	���	���������
�	�������	��
�������	����	��-���	�	��
�����������	
������	������.������	����	/�	������������
	����������	���	���	����	��������	
��	�����		��������������������	��������	������	��	��
���0��	��
��������	��
����	��/����	���������	��
���1��������0�
�����
�� !"$�����	2����	�����
���
������	�����	�����	�������3�����������������
������40�
/�
���-������1��	����
��������	�������0
��
����
����0�������	�	����	���
���	/���	��
���	��
�	��*�	���	�
������
������	����	����	��
����	��/����	�����0�������	������-�����5���	�������	����	��	�����3�
���	��
�	�
����	������	��������
�
����	�����
���	�	����	���������
����	�������	��6�
������
���������
	����	�.����
������	���	�����	���
����	�����7����7���	�������4������8	���	��9���,�������
����
�	���������	���:�9���������
��	��
�	��������
����
����3;������������	�	��	���������	���	�������������
����		���������	7��7���	��		�
����������
����		������	����������������
	��������
���	��
�	
����
�
����4������	�������
�
	���	����
,	���	�����	�����
���	��
�	�����	����	������	�������	���
�
�����	�	��	��������		����
�	�0�	�	��	��
���<��	���9���,���������	����	������	�+�����������	���	��������
����	��
�����������	��������	�����	��
���	����
���	�������	��
��
�	��-������	���
�	�����	��	��������������
���	��	��
���<�������	���	�������	�	��������
�
	����������	���
��
�	�����	������	��	���	����.����������	���
��
�	��	��
�	��-	����	�������
�����������	�=���������	��7
���
��	����	���
��
�	��	�������	���
�����������	�	������	�
�	�	����������������
�����	�����	�
�>�����	�
�	���
��
�	���������	����	�	���
�
�����	�	��	�������		�����.�����	���	���*�����	����������
�
	���
�	�0�	�	��	���	���
��������	�������	�����	�	�����	����	��+�������	�����
�	�	��



������������	
��	����	��������������������������������� !�����!������������" ��!����������������!��������������������� �������  ����!!�#$��� ��%��� !�������� �&�! ��������%���" �#����" �&����������!' ������ ��(�)����*"�����" �!��� ���" �������" �+ � ���,��� �-�##�������.+,-/������ ���� !�� ����������0��"�������1���"��� �������������"���� � �������������'��������" ������� ����� #2�*"��3��$� ��!����$��& �����"�4����" ������� ������� �������� �$��! ��� � ��$�567���" �%��� ��8�#$����! ��" �+ � ����9 � �& �% �������!'�����" ���� :����;<=<2�1 ���"�� ��" ��#��������#�� ���" ������� ���� �#�'����$ ��$��� �� ��#�� �"������ ��=>7���! �5??52@��� & ������������$�����������$�� ����" � 3������#�!"��" �!�������%������2�A���!��������� B� ����� ��" ������� ���������4 & ���" ��!�#�������#��" ����# �-CD����E# ��!���E����� �4"�& �� �����" � �����$����% !��� �-���� ���"��% !�# �#�� ��' $��!�������" ���� ������& ��# �������" ���  �#��' ������" � !�� �����! �� � ��������2," � ��� ���" ���#������: ���"�����&�!�� ���� �$�������F�," �+,-�������!"��� ��������$���� ��# �� �����G$�����E����� ������H �@�� ���� ������������������2�1!�  ������" �C!���#�!�)�% ��� ��A��8 !��������&�!����������� �� �����������"��������� ��#���� ���� � ����$�  #$�����!���� �����" �;<I=�E����� J � ���������E!���"���$� & �������� �����#���'�����!������������������� �2�K���L��" �!��������������������" �����������!�����% ���� :$����� � ��������������" �$�!�##����� ������������ ��%�!'2M���" �# ���"�� ��!�##����� ����' �-" � �� ��� �� ���$�����������" �����������������6?�� ���������" ���" ������3��"�& �����������"��������� ��������� �& �" #�% "���2�-" � �� �"���5=�>NI� �$��� # �������;<<?O�%��5?;<�����"������"���"�������#���2�0 �"�������� �&�! �����<?�� ���������� ����'������������� ��(������P��'��������"B� � �������0��#����%���� ������ �2��M�����3��� ���L �"���#�!"���������$�������" � Q��������%�������� ������  �����������������" �#�$2(



����������	
���
���
��������
�������
��
����
�����
�������� 
���
!�"�����
��
���
#�"���!!�
�������$���%
#�"���!!�
��
!�"��� 
��
& ���'
���
(���%)*+,-),
./
-,
01221345267189:7;



Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
24-Jan 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

24-26 Jan All Day NBAA Schedulers & Dispatchers Conf. Moyers & Goodrich

30 Jan - 2 Feb All Day Washington D.C. Delegation Visit Commissioners DeRock, Spurgeon and Etherington; 
Kuntz & Lough

30 Jan - 1 Feb All Day Metro Connect - Data Center Conf Cridlebaugh

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 

2-Feb 7:00am-7:00pm WPPA Port Day Olympia Baldwin
9-Feb 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioners Baldwin & DeRock
14-Feb 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

14-16 Feb All Day World Ag Expo Cridlebaugh
20-Feb All Day President's Day - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

22-Feb 5:30pm WDA Annual Appreciation Dinner

25 Feb-26 Feb 9:00am-5:30pm - Sat 
10:00am-4:00pm Sun

Northwest Aviation Conference & Trade 
Show Goodrich & Moyers

28-Feb 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
2-Mar 5:30pm-9:00pm WVCC Annual Banquet Commissioners Baldwin, Spurgeon and Loebsack
9-Mar 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioners Baldwin & DeRock

14-Mar 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff
20-23 Mar All Day Routes Americas (Airline Meetings) Moyers

22-Mar 7:30am-9:00am Partners Breakfast CDRPA Staff 
23-Mar 12:00pm-1:30pm Partners Lunch CDRPA Staff 

27-30 Mar All Day Enterprise Connect - Data Center Conf. Kuntz

28-Mar 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
11-Apr 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff
25-Apr 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
8-10 May All Day WAMA Annual Conference  Commissioner Baldwin and Moyers

8-11 May All Day Data Center World Conference Larsen

9-May 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff
11-May 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioners Baldwin & DeRockCTC

Spokane, WA
Austin, TX - Convention 

Center
CTC

Location:

APRIL 2023
Location:

MAY 2023

CTC
CTC

CTC

Wenatchee Conv. Center
Wenatchee Conv. Center

Orlando, FL - Gaylord Palms

CTC

MARCH 2023

Chicago, IL

Location:
Wenatchee Conv. Center

CTC

All Offices

CTC

CTC
CTC

Tulare, CA

Puyallup, WA

Wenatchee Conv. Center - 
Grand Ballroom

Location:
Legislative Building, Olympia 

Yacht Club

FEBRUARY 2023
Fort Lauderdale, FL

CTC

Nashville, TN

Washington, D.C.

2023 CDRPA Calendar of Events 
JANUARY 2023

Location:



17-19 May All Day WPPA 2023 Spring Meeting 

21-24 May All Day 117th Annual Conference - Gov. Fin. 
Officers Association Lough 

23-May 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff
29-May All Day Memorial Day - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
3-5 Jun All Day AAAE Annual Conference  Commissioner Baldwin and Moyers
7-9 Jun All Day WPPA Fin. & Admin Seminar Deenik
8-Jun 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioners Baldwin & DeRock
13-Jun 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff
27-Jun 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
4-Jul All Day Independence Day - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 
8-Jul All Day Pangborn Festival of Flight CDRPA Staff 
11-Jul 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff
13-Jul 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioners Baldwin & DeRock

24-26 Jul All Day WPPA 2023 Commissioner Seminar
25-Jul 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
8-Aug 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff
10-Aug 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioners Baldwin & DeRock

13-15 Aug All Day Routes Takeoff (Airline Meetings) Moyers
22-Aug 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
4-Sep All Day Labor Day - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

10-12 Sep All Day National Airports Conference Moyers
12-Sep 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff
14-Sep 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioners Baldwin & DeRock

19-22 Sep All Day 2023 WFOA 68th Annual Conf. Lough
20-22 Sep All Day NWAAAE Annual Conference Moyers

26-Sep 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
10-Oct 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff
12-Oct 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioners Baldwin & DeRock
24-Oct 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

26-27 Oct All Day Small Ports Seminar

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
9-Nov 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioners Baldwin & DeRock

14-Nov 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

CTC
CTC

Denver, CO
Alderbrook Resort

CTC

All Offices

Location:

Davenport Hotel

CTC

Portland, OR

JULY 2023

CTC

JUNE 2023

Alderbrook Resort
CTC

AUGUST 2023

Location:
All Offices

CTC
Pangborn Airport

Location:
SEPTEMBER 2023

All Offices
Spokane, WA

Location:
CTC
CTC

Atlantic City, NJ
CTC

OCTOBER 2023

CTC

CTC
CTC

Kelowna, BC
CTC

 Campbell's Resort
NOVEMBER 2023

Location:
CTC

Location:
CTC
CTC

Spokane Convention Ctr.

CTC



23-Nov All Day Thanksgiving Holiday - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 
24-Nov All Day Thanksgiving Holiday - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 
28-Nov 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
6-8 Dec All Day WPPA 2023 Annual Meeting
12-Dec 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff
14-Dec 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioners Baldwin & DeRock
25-Dec All Day Christmas - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 
26-Dec All Day Christmas - Office Closed CDRPA Staff All Offices

Location:
Hilton: Vancouver

CTC
CTC

All Offices

All Offices
All Offices

CTC
DECEMBER 2023


	00.00 Agenda - 01.24.23
	00.00 Suggested Motions 01.24.23
	00.01 A 01.10.23 CDRPA Meeting Minutes
	00.01 B December 2022 Calendar
	01.02 PRESENTATION SBDC 4th quarter report 1-18-2023
	Slide 1: Wenatchee SBDC 4th   Quarter & Year End Report 2022   
	Slide 2: Wenatchee SBDC 4th   Quarter & Year End Report 2022 
	Slide 3: Wenatchee SBDC 4th   Quarter & Year End Report
	Slide 4: Historical Information  SBDC Levels of Activity
	Slide 5: 2022 Wenatchee SBDC  2022 Report

	02.01 A. 01.24.23 MEMO Partners in Economic Dev Application - Cashmere Chamber
	02.01 B. 01.24.23 - 2023 Nonprofit Econ Partners Recap
	02.01 C. Cashmere Chamber 2023 Economic Developement Application
	02.01 D. Cashmere Chamber Sustainable Organization Strategy Plan
	02.02.A. Authorization to Solicit Qualifications - Memo - Regional Sports Complex Feasibility Study
	02.02.B. Regional Sports Complex Feasibility Study - Scope of Work
	02.02.C. Regional Sports Complex Feasibility Study - Schedule
	02.05 CDRPA 12-31-22 Actual Carryforward Balances
	12.31.2022 Actual

	02.06 CDRPA Investment Report 12.31.2022
	Sheet1

	INFO - 1.10.2023 Lease Reporting
	INFO - Article - Blame the Airlines for American Inequality _ Time
	REVIEW CALENDAR - 2022-23 Calendar - 01.24.23
	Sheet1


	Organization Name: Cashmere Chamber of Commerce
	Organization Address: 103 Cottage Ave. Cashmere Wa 98815
	Organization Phone Number: 509-782-7404
	Program Title: Sustainable Organization Strategy Plan
	Contact Phone: 509-470-0218
	Contact TitlePosition: Executive Director
	Other Please Specify Below 1: 
	Other Please Specify Below 2: 
	Program Contact: Rachel Lippert
	Contact Email: director@cashmerechamber.org
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Off
	Program Description: ~Please See Attached Proposal~
	Program Timeline: ~Please See Attached Proposal~ 
	Program Start Date (If Applicable): Retail February 1 2023 Event June 23rd 2023 
	Program End Date (If Applicable): Continuous
	Total Program Cost: $12,000
	Requested Port Funding: $12,000
	Budget: ~Budget Attached To Proposal~ 
	Partial Funding?: No
	Mult Year Project?: This is a multi-year project.  Start up and maintenance funds will decrease about 33% 

each year. Year 3 organization should be almost completely self sustaining. 
	If this program is not funded at the full requested amount, how will the organization adjust for less funding?: The Organization will adjust fund to move forward with event cider garden.  It will cut 

retail plans and re-strategize ways to create income flow within organization. 
	Expenses are reimbursed quarterly by invoice & report explain if another option is needed: No. 
	Method for gathering metrics: ~Please See Attached Proposal~ 
	Previous Funding?: Yes. 2010-2019 $10,000  annually

2020 - $13,500   2021-$10,875 2022-$3,625


